Subject: UNDP/AFG/ITB/2017/ 1446

Subject:

ADDENDUM-2

TO

Empaivered hves.
Resiflent hatians.

Date: 30 July 2017

LOT- 1 Construction of Female Police Dressing Room and Toilets Buildings in Parwan, Panjshir, Kapisa

& Nangarhar Provinces of Afghanistan

LOT- 2 Construction of Ferhale Dressing Room and Tailets in Nimroz, Kandahar, Daikundi, Herat &

Stonemasonry Boundary Wall for Health Clinic & Female Faci'litv of Zabul Provinees of_Afghanistan'-

Dear Mr. /Ms: Bidders:

In response to. queries ffom interested bidders, the following que_r’i__es-.and respenses are bheing

provided:
S/N Question reference Question. UNDP Clarification
Documents
1 ITB-UNDP-construction-1446 | Please clarify that the. | US $ 10,000.00 is-for both LOTs. Even

file under B.9.5 C.15.4b Cross
Ref. to Instructions (Bid
Security: The bid security shall
be submitted in original and
in favor of UNDP for a value
of 10,000.00 USD only}

bid security is for both
Lot-1 and Lot- 27

if the bidders inténds to submit bid
for one LOT, they are required to
provide bid security in amount of US $
10,000.00

2 BOQ Phase-1 and BOQ, Phase-
! files mentioned that
drawings are attached-

Could you please
share us drawings for
Septic tank, Water
well, Female police
dressing rcom &
toilets?

Drawings must be downioaded
through E-tendering module (Atlas’
module]. Please read the instructions
to the bidders which is uploaded in
the e-tender module, by following the
‘instructionsyou will be able to register
your company and then you can
download the drawings for this
project.

Please‘-'n_o’te,'that the drawings are re-
uploaded inthe module due to the
Tact that many bidders complained
they could not download the-
drawings.




3 ITB-UNDP-construction-1446
file under Conditions and
Procedures for electronic
submission and

opening/ Max. File Size per
transmission: [8 MB]

Could you please
clarify that we can
submit total bid one
file or we can devide
the bid in two or
three files to not
exceed the file size
from 8 MB?

To ensure submission of your
bids smoothly, please follow the
instructions provided in the ITB.
You should divide the files into
allowable file size.

4 ITB-UNDP-construction-1446
file under Performance
Period showing: The
contractor will have 150
working days (Upon receipt of
Notice to proceed) and C.15.2
Maximum Expected duration
of contract showing: 6
months

Please clarify which
duration should be
consider in schedule
150 days or 6 months
(180days)?

Duration for completion of the
project provided in the bid data
sheet (6 months) must be taken
into consideration.

The information given in this Addendum shall be taken into account by each pr/osbé}:tive (0]

the preparation of their proposals.

/ /\

Head of Procurement Unit




